Scott Baptista

From: Todd Goldman <tgldmn@middleboroughma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 8:01 AM

To: Scott Baptista

Subject: RE: Maps & Records Request - Wareham St - Middleborough

Scott, a general sewer system map in on the town webpage under wastewater forms and documents. All detailed sewer
maps are at the wastewater plant . they may be viewed at 70 joe ciaglo way between 7:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m.

From: Scott Baptista <scott@lighthouselandsurveying.com>
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 3:09 PM

To: Todd Goldman <tgldmn@middleboroughma.gov>

Subject: Maps & Records Request - Wareham St - Middleborough

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Middleborough mail system -- PLEASE DO NOT
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Good day,

We are working on a project and preparing the base mapping in the Town of Middleborough.
We would like to obtain any information for above and below ground facilities you may have within our project area.

The project encompasses the following roads:

Wareham Street from North Main Street to Wood Street
Wood Street from intersection of Wareham St to Tiger Drive

300’ along the following streets:

Center Street westerly from North Main St/Wareham St intersection
North Main Street northerly from Wareham St

South Main Street southerly from Wareham St

Barden Hill Road easterly of Wareham St

100’ along the following streets:

Clifford Street southerly of Wareham St
Benton Street southerly of Wareham St
Lincoln Street northerly of Wareham St
New Water Street southerly of Wareham St
Sylvan Street southerly of Wareham St
Fairview Street southerly of Wareham St
Heidi Lane southerly of Wareham St
Cobblestone Lane southerly of Wareham St
Barden Hill Rd westerly of Wareham St
Acorn Street southerly of Wareham St
Terrace Road northerly of Wareham St
Margery Street southerly of Wareham St



Tiger Drive westerly of Wood St
Homestead Rd southerly of Wareham St

200’ along the following streets:

Wood Street southerly of Wareham St
Wareham Street easterly of Wood St
Wood Street northerly of Tiger Drive

Thanks,

Scott Baptista

Lighthouse Land Surveying LLC
27 Jefferson Street

Taunton, MA 02780

Office 508-824-6609

Please note: The Town of Middleborough has transitioned to .gov over the past year. All Town email
addresses have changed to @MiddleboroughMA.GOV. All mail to the old @middleborough.com, addresses
will not go through after June 30, 2022. Please update your address books accordingly.

When responding, please be aware that the Massachusetts Secretary of State has determined that most email is
public record and therefore cannot be kept confidential.



